
To: Michelle Fielding 
Cc: Jason Cremona Steve Thurston 
From: Rowan Harris(/O=VCGLR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5C51AE9757DA427989540ABD945A2353-ROWAN HARRIS) 
Sent: Thur 4/4/2019 10:35:32 AM (UTC+11 :00) 
Subject: Sixth Casino Review - draft minutes re dedicated meeting 
Draft minutes VCGLR Crown Casino Review- dedicated meeting - 20190313.doc.DOC 

Hi Michelle, 
As discussed yesterday, please find attached draft minutes for this meeting. 
Regards 
Rowan 
Rowan Harris I Principal Major Licence Officer I Licence Management and Audit 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
Level 3, 12 Shelle Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia 

www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 
work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make it happen 

P/e:se cons/de' the en:::ent before rin mall. 

From: Rowan Harris 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 9:23 AM 

To: Michelle Fie ld in1~g1111111111111~!!~' 
Cc: Jason Cremona I ; Steve Thurston 
Subject: Sixth Casino Review - agenda re dedicated meeting 

Hi Michelle, 

VCG.0001 .0002.6020 

Please find attached agenda for our dedicated meeting this afternoon. I will take this agenda as final unless there 
anything that Crown would like to add. 
Regards 
Rowan Harris I Principal Major Licence Officer I Licence Management and Audit 
V ictorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulat ion 
Level 3, 12 Shelle Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia 

www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 
work together I act with integrity I respect other people I make it happen 
Please cons/de' the emnronment before rin mall. 


